Northern High School Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting August 8, 2016 | 7:00pm Logan Park

Call to Order meeting was called to order by Cynthia at 7:00 pm

In Attendance:

Avis Whitesel	Mike Langland	Mike Freyermuth	Kelly Kozain
Christina Kearns	Holly Andrews	Courtney Stover	Matt Stover
Cynthia Wells	Lucy Micsky	Eric Sanderson	John White
Diane Skinnell	Kerrie Richardson	Steve Richardson	

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: 1st: Cynthia Wells 2nd: Holly Andrews

Treasurer's Report: Money spent to buy the Calloway Discount Cards.

• Request to change to Members 1st from current bank because of better hours.

Athletic Director's Comments: Not in attendance

Coaches' Comments:

- 1. The girls' soccer team had a golf tournament and cleared \$15,000 so they are looking to spend some money on the field by splitting the cost with boys' soccer and field hockey. They want to widen the field, move the fence back and put down purple turf on the players side of the field.
- 2. Eric has contacted Hinkle and McCoy who have agreed to donate 3 or 4 light poles as well as the labor to put them in to put a net up to keep balls from going down the bank on the player side of the field. The cost of the nets is \$1365. Last year DASC volunteered to pay for the net. Eric will contact them to confirm that they are still willing to pay the expense. We will need to pay for a rope and pulley system to take the net up and down.
- 3. A tentative date of September 1st is set for a varsity and JV game with Special Olympic team. Several local businesses are donating money to help support this with t-shirts and food. They are planning on inviting the news media.
- 4. Eric is looking for a good foam cover for the light polls.

Business:

- 1) Budget Update- PUGG Goal Purchase these were purchased
- 2) Fundraising Updates/Priorities
 - Calloway Cards Each player is expected to sell five cards. Each card costs \$10. Avis has them so if you would like to get yours now before the team is finalized please contact her. Otherwise they will be handed out at the after the team is finalized
 - Program Jen is working on this. Information for business advertisements have been sent out.
 - Sportswear This year the sportswear company that we are using is called Artistic Imprints. The items and designs have been chosen. The site will be active on August 19 and remain open for 10 days. The cost ranges from \$14 for a t-shirt to \$58 for a stadium chair.

- Scarves Steve has gotten the Artwork options back and a front and back were decided on at the meeting. We will order 100 at \$8.80/each. These can be sold by the boys, possibly at lunch, possibly at other sporting events.
- DASC Tournament No update at this point
- Restaurant Night (s)- Will work with Ferrante's to come up with a night
- Concession Stand-Holly and Christina have met and are working on the details for the concession stand.
- Meals for away games-Barb is working on this.
- 3) Senior Photos-These will be done. Question was raised asking if we want to have individual Banners or just a group picture. A question was also raised about getting these done early so that they can be up for each home game instead of only being used at Senior Night.
- 4) Bank Change-Jen will be changing banks because of easier access
- 5) Other items
 - Suggestion was made to get the program printed on posters with a picture of the boys to hang up in the school and in local businesses. Mrs. Micsky will put the schedule ready, Cynthia will get it printed at Messiah College, and Kevin Kozain or Mike Langland will take a team picture.
 - Suggestion for end of season banquet Ski Round Top
 - Idea Having a night where the football players come to the game to try to improve soccer/football relations
 - Coach Davies would like to have 2 DASC nights and is contacting them regarding this.
 - Ref Class follow up We would need to have a site as well as a coordinator to take care
 of all the details. The thought was that this may be better to go through DASC instead of
 the booster club.
 - DASC is very enthusiastic right now and they want to do more with the Polar Bear Connection where high school players help a DASC team during the season.
 - A question was raised about when senior night is scheduled. It is on September 24th.

Adjourn

Next Meeting: September 19 at 7:00 - High School Cafeteria

Upcoming Meetings: Monday, October 10, 7:00 p.m. Monday, November 14, 7:00 p.m.